

## River Li (Li Tianwen)

Mobile No:+86 15336746316 Email: Tree1218@ 126.com

Citizenship: Chinese

Current Residence: Penang

Data of Birth: 1996.08 Marital status: Single

### **Background**

More than five years of headhunting experience, focusing on the health care and consumer industries

Familiar with industries information of pharmaceutical, medical and biotechnology industries

Be able to provide professional talent reports/mapping for Customers

In the recent 2 years, I have been involved in Procurement and HR and other functions in the field of pharmaceutical with a series of successful cases and talent reserves

More than five years of copywriting experience in personal public Platform

Good team spirit

Skill: World \PPT\Copywriting, WeChat public account typesetting and operation\Poster making\python\SPSS \PowerBI

# **Work Experience**

-----L&S Recruitment------

Senior Consultant, Shanghai 2022.01-Present

2023.09-Present Freelancer

Client: MNC Pharmaceutical and retail&FMCG industry & local firm

- Focus on Procurement \ HR and supply chain function
- Able to independently connect with customers and develop customers
- 2022.01-2022.12 competed bilings& Collection 400,000+
- 2023.01-2023.09 competed bilings& Collection 500,000+
- Until now: Successfully developed 3 companies

2018.07- 2022.1 Research/Associate Consultant/Consultant

Implement position analysis and identify target companies & candidates based on clients' job profile

------F&C Consulting ------

- Responsible for searching suitable candidates, collecting marketing information Candidate selection and interview arrangement
- Keep good relationships with all candidates and clients
- Provide quality and professional career advice to all levels of candidates
- Update database and format resume
- Write reference check report according to client's requirements
- Good after-sales service work
  - Client: GSK (90%) / Bei Gene/3D Medicines/Genetron/ Hanhui
  - Position: Compliance&legal/procurement/BD/PMO/Sales/Commercial Excellence(SFE/marketing research/sales training/business intelligence)
- 2021: I have completed 3million + billings with my leader

-----JFvision-----

#### 2017.10-2018.05 **Associate consultant (Intern)**

- Responsible for search/Job presentation/ Resume collection/ Basic information
- collection/ Interview/Salary information collection/Offer negotiation/On-boarding follow up
  - ■Client: Delphi; Position: Engineer

#### Education

2023.10 - 2024.10

Universiti Sains Malaysia, Business Analyst, Master

2018.10 - 2023.03

Fudan University, Administrative Management, Bachelor

2015.09 - 2018.07

Shanghai Lixin College of accounting and Finance, International Finance